

Mark F. Kampf

Executive Summary

Experienced and seasoned executive with a broad financial and operational management background. A leader and creative problem solver working with the world's largest companies. An outstanding record of achievement and profit improvement through analysis of business issues, development of process improvements and dedication to achieving organizational goals.

Experience

Nye County, Nevada – Interim County Treasurer April - July 2022

- Selected from qualified candidates for appointment by the Nye County Board of Commissioners after resignation by the incumbent Treasurer. Learned key provisions of NRS 361, applied features of the Eden Accounting system (self-taught) and resolved multiple tax sale and staff issues. Resigned as requested by the County to allow transition to the elected Treasurer.

Apex Analytix LLC - Director of Audit Operations, Americas 2004 - 2019

- Full revenue and operational accountability for Apple, Pfizer, PepsiCo, Fedex, Intel, Toyota, Starbucks, and many other Fortune 500 clients. Respected by clients and associates as a leader in P2P process controls, forensic audit, project management and accounting.

PRGX - Director of Operations, Central Region 2001 - 2004

- Responsible for central US clients served by their Shared Service Center. Exceeded recovery targets on all audits assigned. Utilized SAP, Oracle, JD Edwards, PeopleSoft, and legacy systems.

Crown Floorcovering – President, CFO and Majority Owner 1994 - 2000

- Strategic, sales, and operational responsibility as Owner of this large, union flooring provider. Contractor for Turner Construction, Cleveland Clinic Foundation and Forest City Development.

British Petroleum Company, P.L.C. 1980 - 1994

- Controller, BP Exploration Alaska, Anchorage, AK (1993-1994)
- Division Controller, BP Exploration International, London, England (1990-1991)
- Manager, Financial Reporting, BP Exploration - London, England and Cleveland, OH (1988-1990)
- Manager, Accounting Research; Manager, Corporate Accounting and Sr. Accounting Research Analyst, Standard Oil Company – Cleveland, OH and Houston, TX (1980-1988)

Coopers & Lybrand – Senior Auditor 1977-1980

Education

Certified Public Accountant, State of Ohio 1978
Bachelors' Degree – Accounting, Kent State University 1977

Skills

Effective Negotiating (Karrass Trained), Process Evaluation and Improvement, Financial Reporting, Internal Controls, Construction Management, Labor Relations, Employee Motivation and Mentoring, Intelligent, Honest and Trustworthy.